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RE: Statement of Financial Interests
Tom Denslow

to:

ivan.groom

- 09/12/2012 03:32 PM

Show Details

History: This message has been forwarded.

This may be a good time to resign from the board. Please accept my resignation as of this date. My many
commitments have stretched my ability to provide proper attention the South County CRA matters. Good Luck
in your work.

Thomas C. Denslow, A.LA.
ARCHITECT

DSDG, Inc.

Architecture AA DUU366T
Planning

Interior Design

Construction Management

1348 Frutteille Rd. Swte 204, Sarssota, Flanda 34230
FPhone: (941) 955-5645 Fax (941) 955-7354 Cell (941) 962-2351
Web: worardsdgine com

From: ivan.groom@mymanatee.org [mailto:ivan.groom@mymanatee.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:16 PM

Cc: karen.stewart@mymanatee.org; jeanne.watkins@mymanatee.org
Subject: Statement of Financial Interests

Good afternoon.

As required by our CRA Advisory Board bylaws, Advisory Board members must file a completed Statement of
Financial Interest form. Please complete and file the attached form at your earliest opportunity due to filing
deadline. Complete instructions are included with the form, and further information is available at this website.
http://www ethics.state.fl.us/

v

Thank you.

Ivan Groom, Community Redevelopment Area Coordinator
Neighborhood Services Department || Economic Development Division
1112 Manatee Avenue West || Bradenton, Florida 34205

ph: 941-749-3029 x6232 || fax: 941-749-3027
ivan.groom@mymanatee.org

www.mymanatee.org/neighborhood
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